

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 02, 2015

Attn: Andy Thurling
AeroVironment, Inc.
85 Moreland Road
Simi Valley, CA 93065

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Andy Thurling,

This refers to application, File No. 0155-EX-ST-2015, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA has returned an objection to your application. They advise that AeroVironment must utilize frequencies above 1370 MHz for UAS C2 control. You may select alternate frequencies and re-apply. You may wish to prior coordinate with the FAA to select favorable frequencies.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 26996

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch